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April 8, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Noah Mineo 
Continental Materials Corporation 
440 S LaSalle St #3100 
Chicago, IL  60605 
 
Mr. Jerald Schnabel 
Castle Concrete Aggregates 
7250 Allegheny Drive 
Colorado Springs, CO 80203 
 
Mr. Dan Tucker 
CWPDA 
200 South Main Street 
Fowler, CO 81039 
 
 
Re: Pueblo East Pit, Permit No. M-1986-015, Amendment Approval, Revision No. AM-05 
 
Dear Messrs. Mineo, Schnabel and Tucker: 
 
On April 8, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Amendment application submitted 
to the Division on October 15, 2020, addressing the following: 
 

Change Phase 1 reclamation plan from wildlife habitat to developed water storage, revise and update 
reclamation plan for Phase 7 and clarify remaining reclamation activities at Phase 2. 

 
The terms of the Amendment No. 05 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1986-
015. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1986-015 remain in full force and effect. 
 
If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please submit 
additional bond. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division. 
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Bond Held: $2,288,004.00 

Prior Liability:  $2,288,004.00 

Change in Liability:  $1,470,096.00 

Revised Liability: $3,758,100.00 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Patrick Lennberg 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Jared Ebert; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
 
ec: Jerald Schnabel, Castle Aggregates, Jerald_Schnabel@castleaggregate.com 
 Dan Tucker, CWPDA, dan@cwpda.org 
 
 
 
 
 


